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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.
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Mr. To'son..

: o . Mr. Cl JUB
I 8. Bepurtment of Fusdice / Mr-me::m__
ynlﬁnghm, @. qa. Mr. Egan. e
. . Mr. Hughes......
September 27, 1933. mr- Qe
—A
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR. N

ent in Charge Connelley called and stated that
i coincident with the arrival of @ be had received a telephonic
' request from the United States Attomey to have

@ =rre-r 2 2
witness in about five cases going on tomorrow morning. I asked

Connelley if he had another man available.
_oxder

He stated he could
into Memphis instead o I told hin to do so.
(@l vi11 arrive tomorrow morning. could not have arrived
earlier:

= .
_-'_J Rexspec:f-ﬁ;-l;’igvﬂf‘,Z_‘“w

' B V. W. Hughes.
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Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT igheume City, Jlle. ="
B REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REPORT MADE BY:
Tortlond, “regon §$=28-33 9-27-35 C. C. LUresers
S ———— o - *1 TITLE: - CHARACYER OF CASE:
: GIORGE q.cfmm,y vith aliases, I.0.#1203 - FUGITIVE
ATERYNOCHORGE 12 7, witk elieses, I.0.71207 - Iidneping
/.- ""UGINVA, et &l
; CEA ST CRSCERT— 'l. tim
\. o
SYNOPSIS oF FACTS:
In view of the epprehrension of subjects
et !.emphis, Tenmesseg furtker irvestipe-
tion in tkis district is being discorntinued. )
T,
N *{. .
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DETAILS: ' :
n view of the eppretensicn of subjects &t lexphils,
Tsrnessee, further investigation in this district is being discontirnued.

I the event any informetion is obteirned &s & result of
circulzrizetion of ::1 banks ir tiie aistrict rertel ning s rensom more, in-
volved ir this cas‘,- tiis etter ©il) be recrened for the nurpose of conivcoting

H DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
APPROVED AND . RECORDED AND INDEXE!
- FORWARDED: SPECIAL AGENT "’/ / / 3 e
o -. m}dmc: i / OCT 8 FSIN
T BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION CHECKED OFF: T
g e
Tl T . . JACKETED:
":'_ e Te T DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
-t o . { ROUTED TO: . FILE !
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Furm No. 3 e ,cf?bl\f{?\._
"‘ﬂls CASE ORIGINATED AT DALLAS, TEXAS. I~ ei RILE No. 62420
. u;*rmng DATE WHEN MADK: FERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: -pom-zz"'-"d 4 '
DALLAS, TEXsS: | ©e30w53~ 1. 0ipo-ss _ LiC v
. [®) o] CMARACTER OF CASE:
" | "™ HemvEy 3. BAILPY, alias J. J. BRENMAN, alias OBSTHUCT ION (F JUSTICE -
¥ JOENOEROWN; THOMAS LY MANION; Release of Federal Prisoner
. GROVER CbBEVILL, &ias J’AG%BEVAL. Harvey J. Bailey.

SUMMARY REFORT

Harvey J. Bailey was arrested on Augnst 12, 1833, during e reid .
on the Shannon Farm et Paradise, Texes, on suspicion of having beeh involved in. . - 1|7
the abduction of Charles F. Urschel of Oklahcma City. He wasiplaced in the Dalies |
County Jail, Talles, 1sxas, the same day, end booked under the name of Sam Jonese -]
Qu August 16, 1833, Harvey J, Bailey was farmally coxmitted to The Dalles Cowmty = 4~
Jall under his true name as a Federal Priscner, by United States Ceésmisceionar .
Lee R. Smith, Dallas, Texis, on a kidneping charge, in default of $306;000.00 bond,
At a hearing before Federa: Judge James C. Filson, Ft. ¥orth, Texas, on Sep bamber
i ’! 25, 1933, the court ordered Bailey removed to Oklaham City for trial and fixed the

sere bond of {100,000,00, i1 default of which the court remanded Bailey to the
Telles Courty Jail pending rexovsl,.

On Septembe: ¢, 1933, Harvey J. Bailey escaped fram the Dallas )
- County Jeil end wes captured fuwr hours later et Ardmore, Oklahomm, by Chief of |
Fol{ee Dunn,

e 1Y

Investigation d.selosed that Thomes L. Manion smuggled & revolv
hack saw blades and & Stilson Wrenth {nto Bailey's eell by means of which he ef-

fected his escepe, The revolver ant .ack saw blades were obtained for Maniom _—
1¢ Grover C. Bevill, ‘

P
.

f. Indictment was retrmt at Dalles, Texss, on- September 25, 1933, °
, aeainet Eervey J. Bailey, Thvmes L. Mamis gng Grav;r c. B;vill, containing'two '
4+ counts; charging these defendants in ocoum ) yith conspiracy, and count £ with
groluntarily ellowing Barvey J. Bailey, a Fegral Prismer, to esotpe, At the pré
time Earvey J. Bailey is incarcerated intne Comty Jail-at Okichomn Oty —
Bharged with complicity in the kidnaping of Cayies :
%rn igned on this indictment, -~ -+ - - oo o
= j’.‘,”f Thomes L. Menfa and Grover C. igvi1) were
5§ D1, Tems, on Septexber 25, 1955, at whish time

Vi L s moL e

Y. Urschel, amd has not been ~tj—
arvaigned in Federal = -

S SRSl iy ple of |
— \ - ] nzéz%nuam AND |§§zxzn:
%,(L/\‘;xaﬂv o | (~ 1[5~ L. éé(‘} ° -wa

aomluor THIS n‘an FURNISHED 10: v o GATION C"EC"W °F.': lg, '4
EfO0Decce0ed ) 000 Q 1‘::?13 A.!V‘ —Q&L‘—& - '_.
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not gullty and Bevill plead guilty. In defeult of bonda i the amount of

00 Qonh, they were camitted to the Dallas County Jail pending trial

“ m‘t u. w‘ > -
? Chiet nopnty Taited Stnu numl. l‘odonl Bnildng, .
§1llas, Texas, testify thet Harvey 7. Bailey was tekem into custody by the

,“tod sutn Marshal's Office and duly committed to the Dallas County Jail on
1958, .He will alse tostic thnt ﬁuu were aly three passes 13-
og Sta‘bu Marepdl's Office q Te Bailcy

| in *_P.“ $ ] ;
- : -"‘\- v« .y 4: .\ ¢ .
T uty smrt -d bokkeepe:, taYias Oamty {ul,
Tms, test that Harvey J. Beiley wes re boohod at the .

as county Jail on August 12, 1933, as Sem Jones, by
‘Detectives, Dallas Police Dcp_arment. end that on August 16, 1933
Harvey J, Bailey was recorded as a Federal Prisoner mpon eﬁnitmmt received from
United States ¥arghal, Dallas, Texas,

-- Mietboparhunt, Dalles, Texns, T
% the time Bailey was placed in the

B Fbﬁeeﬂn
tutm eccozpanied

g will
TeRay Dullu Couty nn,_ o (\g\ut n. MB.

. *Deputy Jeiler, Dallas County Jail, Dellas, Texas,
y will testify that a 7:10 AM, September 4, 1933, Harvey J., Bailey eontronted him
- with a revolver, obtained his keys and locked him in the R-death cell with & trsty,

= All bIC
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' ‘dallss ;~Texas,’ wil™ estif )
1988, Yo ] 'o% phs of the ihside of-the .
around, eorruor surrounding death cells 5, 6, ‘&7, all three of the last men-
timod oellp ua un 9 in particuler, the eon 1n wich Banq was incarcerated,
" ..:".;"-::,-,. "

Colored, 'rmsty, Dallu connty Jeil, Dallu, Texas
morning of Sept ember 4, 1953, hs tccaqpan.ut £y Jeller

t
the eell of ey for-the
the latte gtnc 1ley cinfranfed
T with a rcvolvu:, and 1 em 1 aim ce aftér\Bamy too
fram Rim, Horo details”will be Pound in s gned st
| toa SGptm 4 1938. . > ‘

‘.r*i‘_‘

RO At

Deputy Jailer, Dellas Cownty Jefl, Dallas, Texes Wwill -
testify that at about 7: AN, Septamber 4, 1933, Harvey J, Bailey approached him
on the 6th floor a tened him with & revolver, and after taking the keys .-
ewey, locked chef,-and himself 4in a eell 6 the narthwest cormsr

- of the 6th floer, lete details vill be found mda'igmd statemen ts
i of September 4 end 7, 1933, Ce N S -
R . s TN f oy / N . 7 ) (
Y .
Ly ( ) C{nf I:llas County 31311, D}ﬂles"rems \ux testify -
Rt that about &3 AN, - ‘September &, 1933, he was econfronted by Harvey J, Balley w ith
B "1' . e revdlver in his hand when he stepped off the elevator cn the 6th floar, and in

company with Deputy Jailer he wes locked in the lorthwest cell
on the 6th floor near the elevator, by Baileys Full details w1l be found in
signed statemsnt datedSeptamber 4, 19,

<ehe ‘ 3 B as ara& at the entrance to
“the’ jail'otfice on-the Wain floor end mmed*mmkey, to come
over to the elevator where he was standing with Bailey, after which Bailey ordered

him to take the elevator upsteirs, Detailed signed stetement regarding the matter

was made by Setember 4, 1933,
All blC




A e e e b e - e e p e taaia i

<3 A RPN R - > - [N eet aen pevsas Y
: N ’ ’ . narmes st m eat it mh e em s ae ) n b ¢ ma o s e b et
. P D R TR R D S N I o et e e - . etta . - .. A .
A S :
AN

Vile sibseiuent ta WhISh he gave an 2larm $o i Deputy
{ tana rogu-tuns ﬁb abcn un bs rpnml n his statc-nt

cber 1%3, while carrying. ocn a conversation

, A . ity 3
SR -one on the n& 1oor of the County Iatly he noti rveay Balley
Poia Sohis the &1 u "the alevatfr wity a lver In his hemd, 4t uuh time;
order Jaiy door Yeads nm@. on t :

\and oommanded him’ pumﬁoatrm agnngtﬁvmhhn
was stored,’ and after starting the ear Bailey got in umder the whesl mnd droV

same to u-amu Oxlahame, vhere he was apprehended Wy Chief of Police Diian | -

5 . _ hours lateTe.. ‘Cowplate .astails relative to ‘the above will be found 1n-

- statement dated Soptenber 5, 1933. .

D. H., IUNN, Chief. ot Polioo, Ardmore , -Oklahome, will testify that

~—— " he #With two other officers apprehended Harvay J. Bailey at Ardnoro, Oklahoms,13:15 A&
September 4, 1933; that he took a 44 Calibre, 8. & W, Bevolver from 'Bailey', which

he turned gver. to United States liars!nl, ot Danas Tjn of the )

- g me day.{\v) k‘ ,)
. B |
R m Unitad Statea Earslnl, Dallas, 'I‘ens, 1111 tostify
that he went exas, to Ardmore, Oklahoma, on September 4, 1933,
vhere he took Harvey J. Banoy into custody apd removed Aim to Oklahom city.
thet while at Ardmore, Oklahama, Chief of Police Dunn twrned over to hima $¢ .
calibrci S&W Bwolmi‘mieh hed been teken from Bailey, contatning two ¢,

that this revolver was later turned over by him to Special Adgent in
Blake, & th _

_ : o Ixe, li°‘: ‘
J‘nbtlct Danu, Texse, WL utity

m_itod States Iarahl. Daliee, Toxa , 64 ealidre
‘Which 614 ‘him ‘was Teoeived fram Chiéf of Polise Dimn.
v ﬂnr s having teken the semé fram Harvey J. Bafley; and the ean
at the time of 1ts delivery had two cartridges in it, Mr, Blake will further
testify that subsequent thereto he received three additfonal cartridges, two from
Chief of Polce Dunn of Ardmore, and one f Tum Key in the Dalles
County Jaile The § cartridges which originally were in the gun are: two Smith &
Viesson, 44 calibre; 1 Winchester, 58 calibre; anmd £ .44 calibre Colt.

- Al bIC
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Sheriff, Dallas County, Dellas, Texas, will identify

testity

the three sections of sawed bars teksn from Bailey's Cell i'?, and will

that upon his return from Chicap, I11inois, he caused an mwstigation to be mrde
8 office into Hn Ba ey’ :

1933 n& the aoeond betmn ‘8 coo nx. of aopuﬁer &

_ Manica cheoked Bailey over to )at 6100 A on septe-bu- 4, 1958 -
Further tiat Mr, Mariomasked him on Thar or Frifay rior to the escape
of Harvey J, Ba{ley, what kind of oars and ‘owned, end ke 1n- .’
formed Mr, Manion they both owned Ford Cars; that Mr, Manion raued to ask

him what kind of cars were owned by any of the other jeilers, More dstajled in-. .- Y

:omt!.on igmntained —aiped sta}mt da'aoa/aaptcmhr 1z, 195.-1

| Depity MErirt at Tufikey, Dalles County JaMl; ¥
t on Or nhout four or five days before the jail " - :

Dallu. 'rom. will testify

“‘break of Harvey J. Bafley, Mr. Thomas L, Mamion, Deputy Jailer, &sked him which 34

¥eys opened ‘the main ‘barred door to the Jil oIffice, and which keys opened the
barred door to the alley way; that when shown the keys referred to, both of which
were unnumbered, suggested to him q to put them both together where he
could find them easily; that he complie th Manfon's sugzestion at the timse,
but pleced the keys in the same positicm-they were before; upon NManion's departure,
mo,&tn testify that Manfon outlined the manner in which Bajley could
make his euape, and his theory was tolloud in practically every particnlar by

- 0/ {iformatd cmeerntng this mter

L4 ;. R
5o P ¥
v :

n L-l Corr#dor, 6th floor, from
August 5, 1933 te septenbor b, 1933; that several daw prior to the escape of
Earvey J. Bailey he observed from abaut 8:30 to about 10: PM, that Thamas L,
M¥anion came off thé elevator, walked through the main screen barred doar bdetweem
the elevator cn:rounung t_ho elevator and the main orr!.ce o the eth noar' that

: ] u*d “Iogdl “snd app earoﬁ,old and
$0 Do an uausually loag Dartel and was en old-raahion ;
Mﬂmimww with" the gun in his hand hanging down beside

gun wzg seen in possession of Bailey by

g n
his right leg, looked around to see if anione was observing him at *his time. This sz

at time Beiley wes making his escepe.

«Se

Al IO
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Manion then moved over to the front of the desk with his back to the window, stooped
down, removed the lower right hand drawer from the desk and pleced the sbove descrit
gun inside of the opening from which the drawer was removed and then nplacod the

arp or tho nccrda concerning the
6th floor of the Dallas
was received and as-

' -antrios and releau of prinonars {n the mai
County Jeily He will further testify that
' signed %o L-1 Corrider, Bast Wing of the 6th floor, | ounty Ja{l, on Augnst
Sy 1938, and releessd on September 5, 1955, More dotaus TegarMing the abore will
be found 1n- statemnt dated SQPtubu' 18, 19TJe

: - PR RN R AP, L T g . B \
. 7 \ : Ident mmm{mn. Dallas Polioce
)’ -t ; ent , ballu '

2. Septcbc 6’« 19{53, he took tbnr
- ~ . 7 Dbbotographs of the $ n?, vigep- A
- A SRR ) Photﬁma'or eell }10 as vlend traa Deputy Jajler's .— .-
— OLLLOBy -~ — i

(2) Photograph of Revolver taken in position in compartment in
the desk occupied by lower right hand drawer,

(s) Photogreph of desk in Deputy Jailer's Office as Yiewed from
- . cell 10 Ot L=l Corridore - . St

(¢) Photogram of dosk in Doputy Iaﬂ.u"'s orfieo as vmvoa rm

L=l COrridor 1n or 9011 10. 5

......

- 4 E i spde ta1 Agent tvtai -ofTavestig®tson’ ﬁnuaa

( States Départment 8 ce; Dallas, Texas, -’uu testify that be orn: sl gned
statement from Tom Manion am Septcnber 4., 193, end unsigned statemsnt from
Grover C. Bevill on Septemder 16, 1988, both or which statements deny their guilt,

Special Agent 11 also testify that he was present September 6, 1933,
vith Special 4gen and Dbputy-Ja uu*t the time the Stil-
son Wreach was found in ower left hand drawer o puty Jailer's desk

on the 6th tloor, end that he was present and examined the said deak ¥hen ghofo-
, 6 Dalles: Ident!ﬁﬁ 't fox

iatlon which 6orrobare

enignt. 111 ebove 3 to, amd an ‘o) -conversation with
Thamas L, Manion Guriig whioh adof o, ions were made by t
of Borpdlith statement e by the latter in corroboretion
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Depnty Jafiler, Danaa County .Tau, Dalles, Texas, will
testify that he was present on Septognber 6,__19 Nq, 30 Sti .
. - o - ....-—,,m 23 -~ 3 '@

’ 44-ea11bro Cols..

'S

‘ e Dallas, Tex=s, will testify
that he was TOWer' 8 ware Store, 831 proaition Street, Dalles,
Texzs, When 8014 Grover C. Bevrill haek saw blades and cartridges abaore
referred to, more details concerning which un_po tound in g\aigxed statement,

) " )datod ?mjerlls. (Aess. ( ) ) & ) {
- SN e F Da.llaa Texss, will testify es en
: expert 'itnus tha ined three Bpotions of the sawed barl taken from

_Bailey's cell after the.latter's. ‘eseape, -and he detected that indentation n merks
on said bars were made by & smmll Stilson ‘rench, the Jaws of which measured
5/8ths of an inch, in diameter.

ettt SRRl cad s M

Dalm Texas, '111 testiry

el as an expert witness ri Earvey Bailey's eell door, ]
£ tron which the three. autions ot ba wem ‘removed by the use of hack saws, tith
R 14 of.a Stiléon No, 10 wiJl fu ar tostinr that in his opinion,
( W thi wrench f (An the lo eft wer Deputy Jailer's Desk on i ™.
# the Bth gRoor,. 1u\th ame wrench. eamplato ‘report in the matter.

o has been prepared b

under dato of Septembcr 28, 1935, eand has dbeen
H submitted to the Unite

8 Lttorney at Dalles, Texas.
_.b Tmt!oa, JDallas County Jail,
- will both testify as to conversations Thomas L. Menion subsequent to- the

jail bresk, ﬂnch information is eontamed in their signed statements, dated
14, 1938, fani o’ trig Ba:yJ.Me& '

i . BtH ; t.‘.'i} s es‘:‘l: v
) ho aoeuroﬁ;' & W’ssor. Pewlvc-andﬁm?i’;_ck ser blelez Zor.
“Thoma§ Ly Menfen on’ tﬁo’la%’a request and - turied A GVer to Manion on or v -
T about SOptdbq' B, 108S,7 Alss conversaticne with $homs T, Manion dDefore and after
that date indiceting Manion's corplicity in Harvey J, Bailey's escape end his

(Bevill's) connection therewith. More details conceming the matter will be found
in signed stateament obteined from Bevill uncer date of Se:tamber 21, 1933,

s All bic
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w Dallas, Texas, will testify
that 44-calibre Smith & Wesson Revolver was exhibited to her and that same is the

revolver which was turned over to Thames L. Manion as reflected in
signed sgatunent obtained rrm hor \mder dete or Sthember

i — pedies, Terms (vov o+ QNN
ldge'ood Texas], will testify that 44~Calibre &nh & Wesson Revolver used in

the rolme of Harvey J. Bailey wus loa.md t0 him by Grover C. Bsvill on one or
more oceas um. mct dates nnlmotn. :

~ - T
- .- ks - - -

B e A
4 ‘5 Dallas Tetu, 1111 testify thet
abQut 8: AM on anas ‘L. Manion horrowod a Remington Hamerless

Pumip Shot Gun rrun him which he loaded with 6 Peter's High Velocity §4 Shot Shells
(bird shot), which is used for hunting ducks, and that he had to demonstrate the
use of ‘said gum to ¥r, Manion, telling Mr, Meni{on that if he was hunting Earvey
Bailey he should use buck shot instead of the bird sh but Manion seid bird shot
would be &ll right, For complete details seeﬂsigned statement, dated
September 29, 1933.

[ P

e e ————_— e
- -— —— - 1=--

i PR
.

T | ) i 3 ) ' 5
AN .,_ = ) r. x BIET & s\ CF .

B T

EXH, A Bmith & Ieuon M-oanbro, 6 shot, Revolver, #6728, round
6 inch barrel, round butt, black rubber bandles, bmch-loaung eylinder, used by
Harvey Bailey in effecting his om)o. )

NOTE: Witnesses:

All biC.



EH, B . (1) 1, 44-celibre Colt Cartridge :
1, 44-calibre Smth & Wesson Cartridge, teken from the

revolver at the time 6( Ba

‘ gm b
Wuief of Police Dynn at Ardmare, Oklshm and_turned ‘over to Deput Jaﬂc:ﬂ
°1n turn dslivered this certruge 8poda1 L@nt 1n Charge eatd X

- ‘ (s) 1, Ss-eanbro Iinehuter Cartridgo and 1, 44-calibre
Colt Cartrmge obtained by D. H. Dunn from the revolver and sent by ezprosn to

the Dellas Division 0ffice on Sqtember 14, 1938. el - ;‘, T
S S TR Witndswes: e \ .
S Y oo . Dwin, Chief of Police : 3

. R /3. Blake, Sgecisl Agent in Ch s mvmon’ officss .-

“Gmor €. Bevill, 1008 Fletcher streot, Dallu, Texas.

o: N —— —— . et i e =t = - ee
e
——— - ae

REMARKS: The tive cartridges referrod to above were in the revolver
when it wes handed to Manion by Grover C, Bevill,

- e P

.or -

—_ L C ExB, ¢, (1) Photographa of pistol tal:cn fram
A R ma used in effect his escape, the photograph being ndo
b, Dalles, Texasi. N

i A s (3) mtosmﬁ of o{taide oor and‘lever DA \f-Death ceu
) » ( \ -\ ,{ ) Photograph of inside forrider of death cells~. .. ™
. 3 - *“14) Photogreph of wtsido BDeath cen, taken fream nut Cor-

ner of the xun-eround.

(5) Photograph of Ban.oy'a cell end towsl hanging over -
sawved bars,

(8) Photographs of Baﬂ.-y's cell from eutaido taken tm
the rm—upnnd tum towol over sawed bars,

(9) - Banq'o.oon showing thres bare aaud out.
48 Bau-y a‘cen Tram mttsi takm m n )

-~

‘ CFM ks e e

ARV A R R R S ' "(J.ZT ?hotograph of desk in Depu ty .Tailar s Office esviev
from L-1 Corridor in front of Cell #10.

NoTE: Witness: (D 021125 1. Bureeu, Dalles P.T.

- All TC
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D, Stilson Wremch No, 10, found in the lower left hand drawer
of the Deputy Jajler's desk, 6th floor, Dallas Cownty Jail, Dallas, Texas,
NOTE: WITNESSES L .

cDatias Gouaty Jail
j . . X € . ,o «

T e Trapes d . P Ll
e x PRS- SO NPA- S

The records in the Division of Investigation, United States Depart~

ment of Justice, Washington, D. C., fail to reflect a ecriminal record for either
Thomes L. Manion or Grover C. Bevill,
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greth of “lashine Own™ Xelly, apprehended st Lemphis, Tennsssee?
If possidle, T siowld 1¥o & photogreph of Lelly, withe
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18 . tventy Tive J00 Yedlaral
Beserve motes, of the 12th San Francisco Federsl Reserve Distriet, )
were found in the saflety deposit box at Fort Worth, Texas, in the

Reme of Jir. and Nrs. 8. 8. Shanaon, Texas: ’
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‘a8 the Federal Reserve %o Tound in the dbv Gepoutt
" c@)urﬁampnﬁxnd“ltt@&qh&m
mwo.oomm ‘Reserve Rotes paid-—to Gefundants® wttorneys we ===
legal fee, 1t is suspected that all of this monsy night ¥ from e dbank
robbezy. In this comnection, it will ®e noted on page 43 of Speeisnl
Agent port dated at Dallas 8/18/3S that a torm envelope
s found 4a-3hs safety -deposit bex -at Ft. Worth, dndicating that this
- "envelope might have originally eomtained §35,000.00 ~ of which $250.,00
Zwas marked for *Boas™. n- lqm -:nq is mn u the safely depout
- *. /‘”\ - . ay %
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) i Flease scoept my thanks for your cooperetion
1n connection with thia mail ocover.
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m..) 386} Fost Office Building,
7-9. _ ' New Orleans, la. :
September £9, 1933, DIVISION OF 5N{3T /™3
OCT 2 1933 ..
__Bpesial igent iz Chamge, L _ , e Us JUSTIGE
Diviston of Investigatim, U S Dere. us JISTICE 41—
" '0. S. D-partment of Justice, “‘w% FILE
v .'-r‘:g"lOI Liderty Natiomal Life Milding,

Fay Blrmingham, nn—

Dear 8ir:e o
Re: George R, Kelly, with aliases,
w‘t‘. 3. 0,
Bre, XKathryn Gles Xelly, with
altes, Pugitive, I, O, 1807, ot al.

KINAPING,

Reference 1is made to telephonic request received from Speeial
Agent in Charge #, A, Rorer oa the night of Septemder 37, 1932, relative to
. baggage and lsundry left by Swbjest Kelly in Biloxi, Missisaippi.

On Septemder 28, 1933, I proeseded to Biloxi, where it was aseer-

" tained that there is mo ho ", the nearest similar name
_..being the Avales Botel. f the Avales, vas iaterviewsd
T - and an exeminatioa of his reeerds reflected that J, L., BAKER, of Colemas,

Texas, registered there August B4, 1053, and vwes assigeed te reom 310, amd
that he chesked out of the hotel prior % 7:30 oa the moming of Amgust B6th,
The eard record of this aseocunt refleets that at the time Paker chesked out
of the hotel, be paid his Bill, ia the amouat of $4.08, and left o forwerding
address, The handwritiag of the registretion of J, L., Beker eorresponds with
the handwristiag of Sudjest Xelly eppearing e Ideatifieatien Order 003, and
voth QIR «2¢ 215 vife identified photogrephs of Kelly as being ideatiocal
with the party who registered as Paksr, They stated that he had daggage with
him and that he was driviag aa 0ld Chevielet automodile uaknown), bearing
e Texas license, the mumder of whieh wes ot kaown, eafvieed that
Kelly positively 41id not leave any daggage &t %he ivales Ho%el, that Mo has -
R0t seen Kelly since he left the hotel, aad that while at the hotel, x.uy was
wearing a small black mmstesde.

Inquiries wore made at varicus leaundries in the viciaity of west Howard
and Beach Streets sad the Lightdouse at Biloxi, But no informatiom wes availabdle
. eopoeraing any lswndry whioch might have deez left by Kelly as the time of his
deparsure from Bilexi.

A VR The only other hotel ia Biloxi haviag a name similar te the Ivelyn is
: . the eld Avoa wkich has besa chaaged to the Tourist Eotel.
e of the Tourist Eotel, 102 vest Besch

'




Boulevard, was interviewed and sa exsmination of her records ref o ]

J. L. baker, Coleman, Texas, registered there iugust 27, 1§33.

stated that Daker was driving & Chevrolet Sedaa, about a 1928 or 1929 model,
with Texas licenss, the zumber of the license waknown; that he eame t0 heor
hotel alone and had two pieces of baggege - sa umusually large taa Gladstoas
baz and a small sipper type handdag; that he vwes wearing ¢ mustache; that he
appeared $0 be extiremsly affadble asd frieadly; that ke sppareatly had spent
oconsideradle time omn the Qulf Coast, sines he seemsd to bde at hems and to kaow
his surroundings; that hs did mot veluateer aay information coaceraing himself,
other than to state that ke hed just arrived from Temas; that oa the night of
his arrival at her dotel, wvhieh was Sund Aagust 37th, he had a date with
that this

is

s 20t previocusly aecuainted with the party who
registered at her hotel as Puker.

positively ideasified photogrephs of Xelly as deing
the party who registered at her hotel as J, L, Baker of Coleman, Texas., ghe
stated that be left her hotel Nomday morniag with sa armful of lasadry; that
he later returaed aad rumained in 2is recm for a short while; that he left the
hotel Monday afternoon, iugust 884k, and hes never returned; that tednesday,
August 30th, two days after Kelly's departure from the hotel, & woman came to
the bhotel h the evearing amd re ted Mr. Baker's baggags, stating that she
was Baker's sister; that she, would 20t 1ot this women hawe the
baggage; that the woman then Deocams indignant, stating thet she had & right

to same since she was Mr. Baker's wife. alvissd that she informed
this woman that she kad no proof of her s apd that she would hold the
two sieces of bagzage until ¥r, Baker returned for eams or sat aa order tor
1t; thét this woman then, after sbusisg her verdally, left the Dotel and has
never returned. positively 1deatified phologrephs of Keathryn
Kelly as being the woman who called for Xelly's daggage.

stated that she 414 not know what had deesme of the
evrclet sutomobile i whied Xelly came $s her hetel, althoungh ks Adiunes
t he lef% B1l0x1 12 ssme. She alvised that the centeats of the two pieces
baggegs left there Ly Xelly had deea exemissd by her but that mothing had
begy rescved. An exsminatiom of this baggage vas made ead the following is &
driy’ ceseription of the contents, which might de of iateress:

1 aew pair of hlack sox bdeariag the ladel "Fusher [ meapoliz”,

8 Setestiw magasines, 4ll dearing the stamp Yews
Detler, Ballinger, Texas". These magesiaes are dated
September 1088,

1 Rand Mellally Roai Atlas osmtetaing highway maps of all States.
It appeirs that %he map for the State of Texas has been handled
and used constderadiy.

1 neektie purchassd from Jester Pows., Nimansepolis,

1 shirt purchased from the m satrs Oe. Stores for Men (ad-
dress waknowa).

1 shirt purchased from Nay Bres. (address mkmoma). - A\\_b'lc;w

v — il B




1 pew grey suit, Sterliagwortk Bread, made by "Woolf". (address
unknown), m trousers of this suit have thé name *"Shannon”
written in {ndslible ink in the inaide.

1 dark blue vest (trousers eamd edat missing).

1 shirt bearing the ladel "May Bros. Oklahoma Oity, Tulsa,
Partlett, ¥uskigee",

1 new shirt purchased from Juster Bros., NMinneajyolis.

Severel of the shirts head bess lewndered snd ware stl)l i the
laundry wrepper bearing the sddress 1100 Grand ive., Dee ¥oines, Jowa,

There were also & awmber of standard brasd shirts which dore »o
labels indicating where they were purehesed, handksrehiefs, sox, waderwear and
tiss. Prestically all of the dothing whieh had beex laundered hro t2e laundry
mark "RG3". No other lauadry marks were noticed.

mmu-ommmmanoqmuunu—
mobile keys, a eompass, smokiang tedases, mstedes, writing paper and toilet
articles. There was alse found in the daggage & Oslt autommtic .48, Goverameat
model, pistel, ssrial (-185380), esataining eme Gariridge cl loaded.
No other firearms or axmuaition were found da ke dagzage. &.nua
that her soa, who is comnected with the Natiomal Ouard at Biloxi, had exmmined
the pistol amd, finding it rusiy,-had speat consideredle time clsaaing and ofling
1t, ead that ha bed also fired it a miber of times. In view of this {nformatiom,
1% appears that it would be imheésible to obtain any identifying marks from the
pistol whiek might be of imterest. .

Tith reference to the dispositioa of Xelly's beaggage,
stated that she is entitled to keep eor sell same for Xelly*s Bill; that she will
2ot relinquish 1t unless ahe is reimbursed at the rete of $1.00 per &ay for the
entire time the baggage has been ia her possessioa, that is, from sugust 27,

1933, and that 1if she is not reindursed ia this amouat, she will sell or other~
wise disposs of the Vaggtge in satisfectiem of %his odligatiom. ai4,
however, agree to lend the automatic pistol for further oxsmination, a reseipt
was given her for this gua, emd it is nov ia the possession of the Jev Orleans
office. Tuless othervise iastrweted, I will have ,
of the Idemtificatiom Puresm of the New Orlesns Pelice Departmsnt, and whe
is an expert dallistician, fire test bdullets from this pistol for comparisom
with the miero-photographic reproductions of .45 cal. sartridge cese gnd dullet
used in the Xenses ity massasre, vhiok were receatly furaisked taﬁ
by this offioce. -

' Iz the svent any of the property iz (D roseessim shows
be desired for furth-r exsmination or for use es evidence, 1t e¢ar de dorrowed

from her or else she cam be required to producs same oa sudpoens,

arter the interviev with (D ¢ ves ascortatnet throng
of the Biloxi Laundry, Iae., B44 Perter Strest, that o
st 28, 1933, ROY STEWART left a buadls of lawmadry aaéd ®Wat he Rhas never

TS  Allkic
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returned to claim it., Sudjeet Xelly, who wes using the name J, L, Baker while

in Biloxi, evidently used the name Roy Stevart at the time he left his lsundry,

in order that the nams might correspomd with the laundry marks RGS appearing on
all of his elothing. 4u examination wes mede of the lawndry, which was foumd

to ocortain shirts and pajemes purekased from Fhillips-Jones-Eortaon, address ua-
known; Rothsehild's, address uakaowm, The Fair, Ft. Wortk; $wo 0ld heavy blue
work shirts purehased frem J, ¢, Many, ofdress uaknows; undereear, handkerohiefs,
80x, éne palir of White flaamel trousers with a small piz edrips, end a pair of -
cheap blue work pamts. 4ill of this clothing bdote the laundry mark RIS, and the
charges dus of the laundry smount to $2,00. I% was not deemed advisable te pay
the charges and odsain possession of the laundry since it 41d not appear thas

it eould serve amy useful purpose.

of the Biloxi Laurdry, Inc., readily identified
photographs of Kelly as the man mho left the laundry as Roy Stewart,

Oopies of this letter are being furnished to the Xezsas City offies
end no setion will be $aken with reference to the .45 ocalidre automatic pistol
a0w in posesssion of this effice, until instruetions have been received, is
stated previocusly, this gun has bDeen cleoaned, eiled and fired & number of times
by 'and 1t is babls that any identifying data might de
obtained from same. of tae local Pelice Departmeas, is
thorouchly competeat to take test dullets and make micro-photegraphic reprodue-
tions of same for ecomparisom, iz the sveat such aetion §s desired,

All 1T

Yory truly yours,

k., whitley,
Special Agent in Charge.

-,
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Division .
Oklahoma City

Dallas

Kansas City

8t. Paul

Chicago
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER \) ; PMr. Nathan.. .
DIRECTOR “ . Mr. To'son...._..
opo o - - sl 3 ﬁl‘. Cleg‘g ------
Bisiision of Jnfrestigution . e . sawargs |
. . s Y Mr. Sga.
g.s.gq . uf ‘V'- Hugres. ..
Bashington, B. . i M1 Quinn.
. l Mr. Locke..
October 1, 1933. | B —
2 ke
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR. . R
Special Agent called from
Memphis at 9:35 this morning and stated that
5 Mr. Keith and his party had left there at
8:30 AM, (Central Standard Time), that everything
£ was going as had been planned and that arrangements
qi along the route had been made acc¢pding to the plans. e 3‘3
. It is about a three hour trip and \; T I
: said they would arrive in Oklahoma City at aoproxi— g CAeSD
—1 mately noon,(C.S.T.). Included in the party besides &0 Ny
Mr. Keith were Special Agent in Charge Rorer, Special T
4 sgents G G and a deputy marshal. SN N
. ~No
~
Mr. Keith will call the Division upon his »
arrivel at Oklahome City. .-
— ’
Respectfully, 3
- 2
; <
.. ’ £
~ °

Al BlC
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JGNN EDGAR HOll
DIRECTOR

Biision of Jnfestigution
3. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Mashington, B. €.

September 30, 1933.

A o ' o ,-.-":-"'41.

é; o ] " MRMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.
&y . ; Lo R e e F
H Mr. Keith called at 3i50 PM te
.,f advise that the newspapers had agreed to T
-§ the arrangement you had instructed him to - - .. ,
try to make, and that there will be no news o
prd ‘ story run in Memphis until after they have
i ‘ deft, that everything was all set and they
4 vwere planning on leaving early in the morning. .
oo I instructed him to call the Division in the oty
{ event any word did lesk out in the evening papers 3
L down there, and he said that he was keeping a O
. close watch for anything of that sort, and if ™~
- the papers did publish anything about it he “,7
would cancel all arrangements. Mr. Keith &lso ~
said the plane he had arranged for was 0.K. but the
that he thought he was going to be able to get ‘
- a brand new fifteen passenger Condor with two NS
i  pilots through the courtesy of the American oo ~E
: Airways. Mr. Keith stated he understood that s
-1 you were going to call him this evening, and T :
4 that he would wait in his room for the call. I . S
f informed that I thought you would call about
b eleven o'clock.
Respectfully,
Toafey 5
~ne ~ o
~ LA v W. mghes. .- .
LR et T
= ' e b i
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tions relstive tc coded telegrams. It is desired that
umumwutwmxnymmxnm-
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JOMN EDGAR HOOVER )
DIRECTOR
~ | Bitsision of Infrestigation L
& B 5. Bepuctuent of Justic W
W Hashington, B. @. M Looke.. |
September 30, 1933. T —

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

¢ . I called @R o the telephone and advised him

of Mr./Keenan's request that euthorization be forwarded to the Upited
Stateslilershal at Oklshome City to continue the services of thefguards
speci enployed there, as the original suthorization had be

for the duration only of the trial. (NP stated he would
immediately give the matter his attention and forwerd the necesszry

v.u;‘;:u, .

. authorization.
% 05 Kegpectfully,
o /7N S

L Hughes.

[a)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

‘ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[0 Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 552a

O X1) O )(7XA) O ()xs)
O (b)) O (b)(7X(B) I (GX2)
O (b)(3) O (®)7)C) O «)1)

LI (b)(7X(D) O k2

L1 (b)(7)E) O x)3)

1 (b)(7)(F) O (k)4)
O (b)(4) O (b)(38) O (k)(5)
O (b)(5) O (b)9) O (kxe6)
O (b)e6) O kX7

O Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your
request.

O Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[0 For your information:

/
/

X The foilowing number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

T-15-63.

.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.9.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.4

: X DELETED PAGE(S) X

XXXXXX X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
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XXXXXX .0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0,0.0.0.00.4
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Ye=phia, Tennessee.

¥y dear Chiefj-

cooperst ion which you and sembers of your foroe m.lnd to the
Pivision of Investigation at Memphis on Tuesday morning in eommeetion

Departasnt on this ocoasion is only
000 tion wvhich unifornly has Leen manifested by the)
un:‘:})@ {n metters in which this Division bas an
interest., You are %o be congratulated upon the efficiency aad effee-
tiveness of the men under your command upon

appreciate it if you will express xy ceamends
your supervision for the manner {a whi
sattier,

E
;
;
:

ance to you in all matters of mutual obligation., It {» my
. conviotion that the solution of the present crise ;zoblex
~cooperation between Foderal, State,

coznon purposs and will serve t0 farcidly bring t0 the attemtion of the
gangster eleaent the fact that the forees of law and oxder do nod im-

tend to texporise with organized arims, ‘

Again thanking you for your valuable assistance in this matter,
I am, with best personzl regards,

Coxrdially you:s,

M\ BT

REOORDQD.. - -

. TR TN S e e e e e el L
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Recetvedat708 14th St., N. W. Washington, D. C.

i I KA57 29 GOVT COLLECT= OKLAHOMACf%Y OKLA 2 9.4 5A 5;~f
 DIRECTOR DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION= R
?ﬁﬁiwﬁ US DEPARTWENT OF JUSTICE WASHDC=
f% FORWARD IMMEDIATELY AIR MAIL ORIGINAL THREATENING LETTE
54 TO URSCHEL ORIGINAL LETTER KATHRYN KELLY 0 KEENXR leG_
; LETTER TO DAILY OKLAHOMAR TOGETHER WITH éE}ENTIFtC"Ebv'

Mr. Nathan..
Mr. Tolson...... .-

ON REPORTS ON ORICINS=
‘NATHAN, " _ _RECORDED mr. Cloga..... i

Mr. Edwards . ‘.

0CT 2 =103 e o 4 %

Mr. Hughes . V
Mr. Qu.nn.
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COPIES DRSTHGYRphe may have been formerly in charge.
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Bepartment nfalm
Roon 1403

370 Lexington Avemue
New York. N. Y.
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October 2, 1933.
Director, RECORDED’ ’
Division of Investigation, ’ 033
U. S. Department of Justice, 'ﬁ OCT P;‘_;‘“ .
Washington, D. C. 0CT5 1933 R ,zf* . s
Dear 8ir: - w‘“m@“ m_ iy Fik

Reference is made to y letter of Septem th, in
which you instruct that a list of-ffestern Union Telegyaph Compeny
offices, similar to that previously secured from theXPostal Tele-

graph Company, covering 1ta offices, be obtained and forwarded to
you.

Agreeable with said instructions, a call was made at
the ERxecutive Offices of the Western Union Telegraph Company, this
city, for the purposes outlined by you, which developed information
to the effect that the last camplete list, showing the various
headquarters majntained by the Western Union Company in various

- parts of the country, is more than a year old, for which reason

the officials of said company were reluctant in preparing a copy
for our use, feeling that it probabdly was too far out of date to
be of practical utility. The 1list is to be revised and published
when it 18 entirely corrected, at which time a copy of same will
be furnished to this office. However, for such present use as it
may possess, I em transmitting herewith, in duplicate, those of-
ficials taken from the existing list which coincide, as nearly es

possible, with the similar information supplied by the Postal Company.
In comnection with the use of it however,d
— suggests that in address-

ing communications to eny of the officers named on the list, that

such communication be addressed simply 'Supor:l.nt‘gndent, Western

Union Telegraph Company®, at the particular point.affected, with-

out mentioning the name of the individuml listed ai Superintendent

at that point. This will avoid having a letter addressed to the
ind{vidual follow him to other points in the country on the presumption
that 1t is intended for him personally rather than for the office of

!
/

MAR 17 1965 - In addition to the list of towns, thers is likewiae'

evtlosed, in duplicate, a chart showing the various divisions mein-
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tained by the Western Union Company and the territory allocated

" to:é¢ach district. This, of course, is presently up to date.

As soon as the new list is received from the Western Union
Company, it will be forwarded to you.

Yery truly yours,

Enclosures

e Tavas Sldi M o
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s e bt N St i w Ta R

nni‘

GRS ==t
385 mARLT 1088 .

e et e = e mmwmter v ommem ey et | ave e e Yo e ewemes peremme e e

iy et e -

b o

e



e v m s = S - U P v
- 2 . . c—




=~

.

o




PRI PR

2 A AT
- .)";,\:‘}x.
Rt 4

PACIFIC DIVISIGN: - - . i - o5
Mgujoﬂ - Saa Prancisso

R .




o
"
-3
=
3
»
¢
!

el s

- _,. 2
NP 4.2

ot
T e RN

.

s e L,




s ) AR

DiVISIONS AND DISTRICTS

DiVISIONS:

E£LSTERN

" METROPOL

FIRST DISTRICT

SECOND DISTRICT

THIRD DISTRICT

FOURTH DISTRICT

FIFTH DISTRICT

SUBURBAN DISTRICT

Nee York

C Nea Jersey

ercect
PAcirenolitan
Divistsa

" Delaware

Maryiand
Penn-yivama

\irg niz Eastern

Feninsula’

* Wes: Virginia

a

o
| NMassachusetts i
Ni» Hamplire

Rhod« Islard

. Vermont

Sireet

' Cana' Streer 1o

40:n Sir

4o:n Sereet e
§5b Sieel

_ Bruailvn

Long
Seatern fsiand

53k Stree to
City Line

: §uburban points

" in Nen Jersey

angd in
Westchester

. County.
© New York

CONMEPRPCHIAL

' Batieey o C:n.;li Noeh

Spusn Camsimz
Virgin Extepl’
Eastern '
Ponintuls

icwe
L Nebroske

" Flomes

i Gentge

30NN

Noew Woen e
V. mung

Te.. - ran-
rand's fram
vicnica Falls’ *
Wes:, i

i
¢

" Oreger
Wathao
? I R E LN Onidy

8.C.

. Arizena

* Laliternia

Nevagdy Lrirer
e

Rcsine

i Tnnessee

TRAFFIC DiVISIONS ore the samz as [

PLANT DIVISIONS.

The Plant Department

ommerzial Divisions.

hus no Mei;vpolitan Divisicn.

“The other civisicns are the samc exce st those c<hown below, which arc as follows:

LAKE

iilinois

Inciana
Nickigan ‘North.
Wisconsln

EASTERN

Delzwaro

o.C.

Nzryland

Naw Jersey

New York

Pennsyivania

Virginia
(Peninsulal

West Vir;in‘i'a .

L

NORTHERN

Connecticut
Naine .

W assachusett~
New llampshiro
Rhode Island
Vermont

Ncw Brunswick
Nova Scotla

Ncewlocundlanc
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October 2, 1933.

MEMORARDUM OF TELEPHONE CALLS

I udvised Mr. Eathan by telephone of t-e charges made against the
Division by Police Director Renpert of Kansss City, of eriminzl negligence
in *he handlinz of the Fran¥ Nash recapture. M¥r. Nethen stated, coatrary
tc the st:tement made by Er. Reppert, that the Kansas Cilty Police Department

»as potified that the prisoner to be brought im vas Frqak Nash. I aleo ad- -

vised that Reppert had stated that the Government gave practically mo as-
sistance in 3olving the McElroy kidnaping ease, and that the State could have
been us successful without the aid of the Federsl Governcent.

I s*sted to Mr. Nathsn I hod talked with Wr. Vetterli with rege T

ihis matter and Vetierli had advised that he advised the Police Depariment

that Frank Nash, a very dsmgerous criminal, was to be brought im, and that he

derirec the services of not less thsn iwo men, sncf that he, Vetterli, s for- ~
rurcing o the Division = statement tc thlies effect hy Lir Mail.

-

Tith regard to the McElroy case, lr. Nathen stated he could be gquoted
as saying he heard Mr. McElroy voice the highest pragse for the veluable &s-
siciunce rendered by Vetterli in that csse.

7ith regerd to the cherge made by Reppert thet Chief Higg‘ms solved
the Kansas City mezssscre cese, HMr. Nathan stated that if this were true the
ivision would really desire tc know what his informstion is. Bs further
¢tuted thzt it loo"s as though if they reclly solved the case, they would have
by this time teken some prosécutive actlon, 68 Bailey has not even been in-
dicted for murder.

I advieed ve had received information that the wives ~f Holden &and
Keating were this week-end to come to Kansas City to visit their busbands, ,
and would go then to St. Louis where they would meet ®"V" (probably Vernme l
Niller) and the other boys. I stated that it is regpoted that telephome calls
are going ocut from them from & drug store which is the headguarters of an ,f_:
Italian mob in Kansas City, which is the mob which backs Lavier. N

a-115- 659X
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. I advised ¥r. Nathan that the way the situation is at presemt, it
seems s though the Agemts will be released from guard duty at Oklehoma City,
providing he, Mr. Nathan, will vouch for the deputies appoimted by the Narshal
to replags these Agents. L -

.Jgék*%d

Mr. Esthan advised that as he entered the jail today Bates was be-
ing brought downstairs, at the request of the Marshal, to have a private con-
ference with Katherine Kelly; that it seems that Katherine Kelly sald to Umited
States Attormey Byde that if she could talk to Bates she would get out of Bates
vhere his share of the money iz and tell Hyde; that he, Mr. Nathan, immddiately
told Hyde he was opposed to this procedwure but of course oculd isswe mo in-
structions; that it was decided he eould call Hyde and tell him how he folt
about the matter; that he did this, and Hyde decided to hold uwp this action
until an opportunity presented itself when they could all discuse the matter.

M-, Nathan stated that the attormeys were im agaia today to see the
prisoners, and he told the Marshal hs thought the Attorneys should omly see .
the priscners once a day betwsen certain hourss and theat each time they should
heve specific permissiom from Ryde. HNr/ Nathan stated the Narshal is mew at
this job, only having been there a month or so.

Bith regard to State prosecutiom, Hyde told Colvinm they wanted to
do Just what we desired, amd Mr. Nathan states he told Colvim we were to have
no say in the matter.

I advised Mr. Hathan of the coatroversy ceveloninz over the dis-
position ~f the reward money in conmmection with the capture of George Kelly.

I recuested ¥r. Vetterli to send a full and detailed report on the
Frank Nash recapture. Mr. Vetterli stated he advised the Police officials
he would meed sowe assistance as they were bringing im a Pederal prisoper;
that they advised they would provide some men from the cruisers; that he ad- -

§ vised the prisoser was Fraask Nash, a dangerous gemgster, and they stated
o3 they wonld give him men from the "hot shot car® im this evemt. Hr. Vetterld
stated that the guards (Ageats and police) accompenying Framk Eash spread over
an area of about 15 or 20 feet. HNr, Vetterli stated it has developed that
even had they used the basement to leave the atrt-zodile in, the gang had th=t
covered, as well.




Hr. Vetterli advised with regard to the Kensas City massacre that
RAiggins had only furnished the mame of one man, Fise alias VWiseman, a gang-
ster from Baltimore, but would furaish no particulars merely stating he
wnderstood he was mixed up {n the &ffair, but that our investigatiom failed

to show any ecnmection. Nr. Vetterli furthar stated that either Higglns or

Reppert gave to the Division the name of Verme Willer, tut that we already
were checkimg his possible coonection with the matter before either of them
zave us his mame.

Tith rezarc to the McElroy case, Mr., Vetterli stated it was he who
discovered the telegram end it wxas &lso he vho arranged to get those people
back from Texas by plame.

I stated that Mr, Vetterli should decline to make any statementto
the press with regard to the cherges made by Reppert.
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responsibility for the bandliny of this mat on Vednonday morming of this
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Division of Investigation,

U. S, Department
Taghington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

Among the
George L.%avia.
Company, Denver,
of September 27,

. In re:;

of Justice,

O
George Kelly with aliases, et al
Charles FPUrschel - Victim
S.L. File 7-10

W
personal effects or Albert L.QBates alias \..\, v
stored in the Yeicker Warshouse and storahe" oM
Colorado, which were examined on the evening® (. o 'Ld50

Q\ml:,,

1933, permit me to edvise that the attached S,

\“\

0
paper was found therein,. "7\1;:‘ {4\‘ -6
R B feiw
Casual reading of the contents of same indicates ?éq,"",m L.?‘\s:\
it might possibly be a fortune telling or card game. /‘-’/\;\‘f’ .,\,'...,::. .
However, not wishing to overlook the possibility that it Crinp
might have a certain meaning and be a ode of some kind, o
I submit same to the Division for sucll consideration and .
study it belleves should be given to {t, .
Very truly yours,
A. DOD
Special Agent in Charge
XECORDED
- P A
sJ
Znc. 1 OCTlg‘(‘!_u
¢ \.;.-Q . _ !
- \!\.&a" _(?C 3 W
AN 1~ .
24 ¢ \’Sa ?i&
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Case:

Specim ¢ /
m:amihation reques;Zd by: . £
Date received: /% 4/%"(

Examination degiréd: ?

Date of Report: ¢ df”/”3~ '
Result of examination: Examination by:

Laboratory Report
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- £ ") B Mr. Nathan,_
\

/ L | . . " ) ) Mr. To‘eonZ

/ Mr.Clegg... ..
. ,U ' { | Mr. Edwards .___
) . ’ Mr.Egan.___ .. ___

# \\/ {\ /\ ' [Mr. Hum\es..{

iv W Mr, Quw.n___"_-

Y/
X Mr. Lacke._ . —
(L | | September 28, 1933 T
MEMORANDUM OF TELEPHONE CALLS - Urschel cass. 7

I inquired of Mr. Rorer how the publicity regarding an alleged confes-
gion by Kelly had gotten out, inssmch as we in Washington had heard nothing
about the same. Mr. Rorer advised that all that referred to was when they
were bringing Kelly in the other morning he said, "You've got me right on
the Urschel case but you haven't got me right on Chicago®™. He stated that
police officers were present when this statement was made, and undoubtedly
told the press. '

‘ i I inquired who gave to the press the story that Ramsey had made a con-
fession, and stated that it had been the intention of the Attorney General
to break this story at the press conference this afternoon.

I advised that the morning paper quotes Mre Keith as sgying that
Katherine Kelly did not leave George Kelly because she feared for her
life. I advised that these newspaper revelations are likely to ruin the
present trial in Oklahoma City.

i

' s .
L“"ﬂﬂhui.

I further advised that the paper states that there have been no details
given as to the removal of Kelly from Memphis because therewss too much
talk at Kansas City, which resulted in the massacre. I stated I had already
s bad inquiry made of me whether our Kansas City office was derelict in that
regard. The newspaper article, I advised, quotes Mr. Keith as saying there
( was too much telk at Eansas City. -

> Mr. Rorer stated that Kelly has made no statement except last night he

B said to Rorer he was at Biloxi, Mississippi on August 28th and that head-
lines came out he was in the city and left hurriedly, leaving a .25 suto-
matic and some baggage. Mr. Rorer stated he called Mr. Fhitley and asked
him to get this property. He stated, however, that the papers do not have
this information. BT (&‘mw

(i A8 1
. Mr. Rorer stated that Katherine Kelly ia'jnst(bqginning to talk; that

she says Kelly was the trusty who let{eati.ng andfHolden out of Leavenworth.

I advised that I desired that no developments be given to the news-

papers. ‘
B 7=/AY
- ocT 3 .1933 -
COPTES DESTROYED OCT 4 i} ]933 | c\»@ . _-_: V
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With regard to the removel of these prisoners, Mr. Rorer advised that
last night Mr. Keith went to see the airplane authorities about the use of
two planes, if necessary. He stated that he and Mr. Keith decided it would
be impossible to get them out of the jail without the newspaper representatives
f£inding it out, as they are around the jeil at &1l times. He stated they
had considered calling in the Editors of the papers and give them an ultimatum
that the information had to be withheld until thegy get these prisoners to
Oklshoma City. I adviesed that no action be taken on this matter, as I was
consldering ordering Mr. Nathan to Memphis to take charge of the situation.
Mr. Rorer stated that the Court order for removal had beegn signed, the
prisoners have waived removel, and they are ready to leave at a word's notice.

With regard to the transportation of these prisoners, I advised Mr,
Rorer that the papers sgy we .intend to move them by plane., Mr. Rorer stated
bhe did not know how this information got out. I advised that in reality
I am trying to have arrangements made to move them either by Army plane
or commeréial plane.

Mr. Rorer advised that two Agents came in yesterdsy, and one last even-
ing, and the only one still to arrive is -f_xl‘om Cincinnati.
blC
I instructed that he continue questioning Mrs. Kelly, and he stated he
would start immediately following this telephone conversation., I instructed
that he keep us advised of further developments, but give none to the news-

paper.

I read to Mr. Keith the articlesin the Washington papers quoting him
and advieed him that the defense couksel will probsbly take these statements
as defense for Katherine Kelly on the grounds that she was kept in the racket
because of fear of Kelly. I advised that there is also a statement to the
effect that Ramsey has made & full confession,and thet Kelly has confessed.

Mr. Keith said he has been misquoted ever since he has been in Memphis.
He stated that the Court House is absolutely surrounded by newspaper men from

.a11 over the country; that every time he goes near the jail or court house

he is mobbed by dozens of newspaper men; that they inquired of him whether
Kelly had confessed and he stated that Kelly had not confessed, nor had he
made any statement; that he steted Katherine Kelly had made no statement;
that yesterdsy as he was leaving the jail he was mobbed by the reporters and
was advised that they had an AP dispatch that Ramsey had gone to Texas, and
he did not mention the money but stated he had gone for some furs, and sug-
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gested that thay get in touch with the Attorney Gemeral in Washington

for further information. Mr. Keith stated that the story in the papers

is almost like the telegram which he sent in to the Division, and that this
telegram was not sent in code as thegy have no code book there. I instructed
that Rorer request Birmingham by long distance to send them a code book

by air majl or specisl delivery, whichever is quicker.

. I advised that he should maintain a cordial attitude toward the re-
o porters, but should state he could give them no developments. Mr. Keith
' advised that the United States Attorney bas returned to Jacksonville, and
-wanted to have all the details in filing the complaint, and he was of-course
told all about the case. He stated that the United States Attorney has
requested that the Agents take & friend of his who is on the press, back
to Oklshoma City when they remove the prisoners, which request Mr. Keith
of course refused. Mr. Keith stated that the Marshal there is willing to
have us handle the removal and has essigned a man to us for that purpose.
" I suggested that four men accompeny Katherine and Georgé Kelly. Mr. Keith
stated he could get a nine-passenger plene there at a moment's notice,
which would cost around 60¢ & mile, and the distance is five-hundred-odd
miles. He stated it is a Travel-air plene run by the American Airwgys,
e regular commercial line. I inquired whether there was & landing field
near Oklahoma City, but not in Oklshoma City. I advised that as soon as b—l o
—_— Mr. Nathan arrives he should see and and take them into our
confidence, in view of the cooperation they have given us. Mr. Keith
- advised there is no regular airline between Memphis and Oklahoma City,
T and a plane would have to follow the lighted asirline via Dallas, which is
gome 200 miles out of the way, provided they go at night. Mr. Keith
stated that the Municipal Airport at Oklahoms City is the only one near
there, to his kmowledge. I reguested that Mr. Keith ascertain how long
it would take to go from Hemphisiso Oklahoma City, via Dallss and Ft.
Worth over the lighted airwey.

L-Q—-nou "&‘.u .

!
|
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Mr. Blake advised they are filing another complaint against another
individual there near Coleman this morning, for aiding and abet in the
concealment of Kelly, and that the name of this individual is WillWasey,
and he lives near Ballinger, 40 miles west of Coleman; that he accepted
three $100 bills from Kelly before he knew who Kelly really was, but when
he went to get the money changed Coleman told him who Kelly was; that
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on August 16 or 17 Casey rented a house owmed by him to Kelly, which house
was located about 6 miles from Ballinger, but that the Kellys only:stayed
there a couple of deys; that they are charging Coleman with Harboring a
fugitive, which gives thenm time to do whatever they desire in Oklahoma

City.

Mr. By stated that yesterday when Casey first started talking he said
the man he rented the house to was about 60 years old and named Baker, which
wag the name Kelly was using at the time.

After talking with Mr. Keith and with Mr. Nathan, it was decided
it would not be necessary for Mr, Nathan to proceed to Memphis. I advised
Mr. Nathan at length of my conversation with Mr. Keith.

I advised that Mr. Stanley is endeavoring to get an Army plane to
transport the prisoners to Oklahomz, but if this could not be done we would
charter a2 commercial plane. I recuested that Mr. Nathan determine if there
are any airfields in or near Oklshoma City, beside the Municipal Airfield,
~here the plane could land. Mr. Nathan stated he would find out and advise.
I called to his attention the fact that if we land in a rural section we
will have to tramsport them in cars to the jail in Oklahome City. He stated
that he felt no fear for this at all. He stated he did know there was &
large field at Tulsa, which is approximately 3 hours train ride from Okla-
homa City, and possibly about the same by automobile.

M. Nathan stated that the newspaper men in Oklahoma City have indi-
cated that it doesn't matter whether they are told about the transportetion
of the prisoners, as that is fixed up through Memphis.

Mr. Nathan suggested that we might transport them from Memphis to St.
Louls, keep them there over-night, and bring them the next day to Oklahoma

City.

Mr., Rathan will advise as soon as the legal authorities say it is al-
right to bring the prisoners to Okleahome City. He stzted thst Kr. Keith had
advised this morning that Kelly will fight remov:l.

EICN
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advised he has been in conference with the Assistant
Secretary of War regarding the securing of an Army plene to teke the Kellys
from Memphis to Oklashomz City within 24 hours, end that there is a general

order forbidding the War Department to lend & plane to any other Department,

but that he is going to call back in s few mimutes to see whether they
cannot some way get around that. I advised that as a matter of fact we

" bad two Army planes out of Birmingham the other night to take our men up

|

to Memphis.

I advised ¥r. Keith of the decision to have Mr. Nathan remain at
Oklaehoma City. I advised that in the event we have to hire a commercial
plsne, the Department advises this will be the duty of the Marshal and
cannot be assumed by our Agents, and that the Marshal would have to defray
any and all expense -in that connection. I instructed Mr. Keith to contact
the Marshal, pledge him to absolute secrecy, and have him send & telegram
requesting the necessary authority for the hire of that plane. I stated
that the Depertment would authorize this, and all the Marshel would have
to do is assign one Deputy to go along, and the rest of the men will be
our Agents.

I stated I thought it would be better to leave in early morning;
that although it is evident the newspespers will find out aboyt the re-
moval, we will say nothing. Mr. Keith advised that Tulsa is ninety
miles from Oklahome City, is about a three hour drive, and probzbly would
be 2 good place to land.

I requested that tentative arrangements be made for use of the
plane, without committing ourselves. Mr. Keith stated that this has al-
ready been done - that he has available at any time a plane to sccommodste
nine persons. I suggested that Mr. Keith, Mr. Rorer,
and should accompany the Kellys. I instructed that they
should be handcuffed and shackled to the plane. Inasmuch as Mr. Rorer
is Agent in Charge of the district covering Memphis, it was decided that

]he should not accompany the Kellys, but that Mr. Keith,

and () should go.

Mr. Keith advised that this morning when they started to resume the
questioning of Katherine Kelly she pretended to be having a stroke of
appendicitis. Mr. Keith stated this had been kept absolutely a secret..

Al bIC
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Mr. Keith stated he had her examined by a physician, who reports that

she absolutely does not have appendicitis; that she has no temperature,
and has only nervous indigestion, and that the physician gave her some
medicine. Mr. Keith stated thet a doctor will examine her about three
times & day, and that she really wants to go to Oklehoma City. T instructed
Mr, Keith that vhen they are ready to remove these prisoners, they should
secure a doctor's certificate that she is physically able to travel by
air to Oklahoma.City. I also instructed that if the physician thinks it
advisable, we should secure a trained nurse to accompany her to Oklehoma
City. He stated the matter would be left entirely in the hands of the
doctor. :

Katherine Kelly, according to Mr. Keith, has made the statement
that Verndfiller is going to kill Urschel; that she does not know where
Verne Miller is now, and has not seen him for two years. I instructed Mr.
Keith to call Mr. Nathan at Oklahoma City and tell him about this, in
order that Mr. Nathan may tell

edvises that the President is working on some W

whereby the Var Department can meke some exception to the order, but
Assistant Secretary of War Voodring does not feel as though he should

teke any action in the matter, as they receive complaints about such things
from private air lines. I advised that we would charter a plane from a
commercial airline.

Mr. Rorer advised that a broadcasting company in Chicago called and
stated they were calling for Lowell Thomas, and requested to be advised whether
it was true that Kelly had confessed, and he advised that Mr. Hoover in
Washington was in possession of all the facts in the case and that they would
have to get any information from him.

Mr.Rorer stated he’ thought they should cover the plane ovmed by (P
in Chicago, and I suggested that he call Chicago and have them cover

the plane.

Alt bIC
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I also advised Mr. Rorer that they should have a doctor's certifi-
cate before removing Katherine Kelly.

I requested Mr. Rorer to endeavor to ascertain from Katherine Kelly
information regarding the statement in a letter written by her or Kelly
stating that Jarrett was a finger-man, and also, ascertain how they happened
to pick Urschel for the kidnaping.

It was decided that Mr. Nathan should handle the publicity at Okla-
homa City regarding the arrival of the Kellys, and that he should tell a
few representatives of the newspapers of the arrivel about three hours
before it occurs, and have them pledge that they will not tell the public
prior to the arrival. I stated that although we.could not stop them from
taking pictures, there would be no posing. I told Mr. Nathan that I would
talk with the Attorney General regarding the telling to the newspaper
representatives that the Kellys weuld arrive, and that I would adnse him
later this evening. .

Mr. Nathan stated the plane would have to stop in Little Rock,
Arkensas for gas, and he has made arrangements for the same. I stated
I thought he should send to Little Rock right away Gus Jones, who could
board the plane at Little Rock and come with them to Oklahoma City. I
advised that if he had someone else he preferred to send to Little Rock,
it would be satisfactory with me. Mr. Nathan advised that the "legal talent"
at Oklahoma City advises that anytime will be satisfactory to bring the
prisoners to Oklahoma City.

Mr. Nathan stated that Kelly can be kept in the same manner as they
are keeping Bailey and Bates, but Katherine Kelly will have to be in the
vomen's ward where there are no facilities for keeping her incommunicado.

I advised that I wanted her to be allowed to talk with no one, except upon
suthority from us, and Mr. Nathan stated he would see what could be done to
effect this arrangement. I advised that I thought Kelly should be kept
in a separate cell from the other two, and Mr. Nathan stated he would have
to hire more guards and make arrangements for this at the jail. He stated
that as soon as the trial is over, arrangements are in progress to have

deputy marshals guard the prisoners. I stated this should be done. He ®
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stated that Mr. Keenan said this is satisfactory, providing there is ome
Agent to take charge. I advised that I did not think we should have this
responsibility, end he stated he would talk further with Mr. Keenan.

; to
Mr. Nathan stated the case should go/the Jury tomorrow afternoon.

I requested Mr. Nathan to work out the means of transportation from
the airport to the jail. It was decided that we should set Saturday morning
tentatively as the time for departure from ¥emphis.

Mr. Gates of the Department telephoned to state he had heerd that
somebody took a statement from Kelly in Memphis and copyrighted the same.

I advised there was nothing fo this report.

I advised Mr. Keith that after talking with the Attorney Gemeral,
I have decided that we should keep the Kellys at Memphis until after the
verdict has been raendered at Oklahoma City. I stated that it' would be
either Saturday morning or Monday morning when they should leave, as I
would prefer that they not leave on Sunday.

Mr. Keith stated that Agent {pbad not arrived from Cincinnati,
but that with the Kellys will be Keith, (D D @D I «c-
vised I would have an Agent meet the plane at Little Rock. Mr. Keith
stated there would also be along a deputy mmrshal. Mr. Keith stated
that Detectives_ and are very anxious to go in the
plene as guerds, and that he hed edvised the authorities there that if
one except Federal men were sllowed to go, they would take these men.
stated I did not think it would be advisable to take them along.

Mr. Keith stated that the doctor has again examined Katherine Kelly
and has given a certificate saying she can travel.

Al \61C
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.THis case oriciNaTeD AT Cklahoma City, Okle. FiLENO. T7w10
REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH l'lADE REIFORT MADE BY: .
“eshington, D. C, 10/2/33 9/9-13/33 ] ]
TTE GEORGE Re xCILLY, with aliases--I,0.1205 - CHARACTER OF CASE:
FUSITIVE; ALBXRT L.PBiTES, with aliases - FUGITIVE;
KATIRYY T“'OR“-‘cﬁmLY eliaeses: chF_ﬂ:RmE TEORNE KIDNAPTY'G
Ox=1lY, CLTERTE T""Rl , DOLORES®CANNON, DOLORES
CYHITIEY, 'RS. CRa LLUSHARION - FUSITIVE;
msg,g,gggwm ARHON cm‘*wonnc‘snawm, OLETA
BROUITOSHANION ; ORA LP SEAYNON; HARVEY J© BATLEY, i
with eliases. CHARLES F& URSCHEL - VICTIM. \
L
,of Fects: Party going under the name of %W, VW, Stanley believed
170 to be subject Kelly appeared at Patrick Henry Hotel
j/ S % Roanoke, Ve. on 3/12/33 anc proved himself to be e
sla 2 = bone fide selesman for the Trainor Neational Spring
L Company of liewcastle, Indiane, with no possibility
1IN0 of Lis being subject ¥elly.
0 \\“ '
AVITION ONE - -P-
0(5‘{-&\333“
DIT.ILS: On 9/8/33 this office received & copy of & telegram forwerded
to the Division by Chief of Detectives, Miemi, Florida,

tc the effect that & woman resexbling Catherine Thorne Yelly, going under
e unzme of D, Thitney, wac observed callings for meil et the Miemi Post

Office and Le had escertained thet she receivel tle following rmessere from
an incividual who cizned kis name es ¥, ™. Sternley from Muncie, Indiens:

"Certeinly o rry heer your illness Tiriting
tonight with inclosure &s recuesteé Trite me Petrick
Henry Hotel Roemoke"

DETAILS:

In accordence with this informetion Aee*‘—‘_:roceeded
from “.ashington, D. C. tc Toancke, Ve, and there met the writer, who,
togetter with Agent cortected Testern Union, Postal Telegreph,
the local telephone oflice auc of the Patrick Henry
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HTotcl, &s vwell &s the Superintendernt of MMeils at the locel Roanoke Post
Cffice Depaxrtment, Arrengements were made with these individuals so
thet agerts would be notified of any messages coming in to Roenoke for a
perty using the first or lest name of Stanley or messeges going out of
Roanoke by a perty using such neme, end pemission was alsc granted asgents
et the Post Office to examine ell mail going to the Patrick Henry Hotel,
No subsequent information wes received until 9/10/33 on which dete & letter
vas received et the Roanoke Post Office for W. W. Stanley, postmarked iiemi,

23 Floride, with the return address thereon of D. Whitney, 54 N. E. 5th St,,

: ALpt. #7, }iemi, Fla. On 9/11/33 enother letter waus received from the Excel
¥znufecturing Corporation of Muncie, Ind., for %, W. Stenley, and on 9/12/33
e percel post packege was received at the Patriek Henry Eotel for W. W,

. Stenley from the Excel Manufecturing Corporetion of Muncie, Ind.

Trom 9/9/33 to 8 P.M. on 9/12/3% egents mainteined a surveillance
. in the lobby of the Patrick Henry Hotel at Roanoke to see if the party
named Stanley would come in or if anyone would call for the mail there for
him, At 8 P,M, on 9/12/33 an individual ceme in end registered es W. W.
Stanley and received the mail previously mentioned herein., As soon as Mr.
: Stanley came in, f the Patrick Henry Hotel, recognized
— him as a traveling man who hed previously stopped at his hotels This agent
interviewed Mr, Stanley who stated that he has been working for the Treinor
National Spring Company of Newcastle, Ind. since June 1, 1933 as & salesman;
e that he left Muncie, Ind. on 9/8/33; went to Knoxville, Tennessee and then
: to Roanoke, Va.; that he has been married and divorced; that his ex~wife,
‘ Tampa, Florida;
that he hes a ‘Rertow, Florida; that ke
does business with the Miami Parts and Spring Company of Miemi, Florida; that
while working in Miemi about six months sgo he met & girl nemed D. Whitney
who had teer living et the Zotel Chimes there but recently moved and geve
him her new address in a letter that he had just received at the Petrick
Henry Fotel., EKe did not have this letter in his possession when agent con-
tacted him and volunteered to get her new address, slthough Agent d4id not
insist on this., He steted thet this girl was a stenogrepher in Mieami; thet
. he cdoes not write to her regulerly but that since the first of August of
T this year he hes been writing more or less steadily to this girl because
of the fect that she hes been in poor health, She is suffering from kidney
trouble. Agent exhibited s photo of Catherine Thomrme Kelly to Mr. Stanley
and eskedhim if he recognized this photo and he stated thet he did not and
elso stateéd trhet thLis photo did not resemble D. Whitney in his opinion. Iir.
Stenley stated that he was 45 years old, 6' tall, weighs 140 1lbs., has blue
eyes, brown hair and wears glasses. It was clearly evident to the writer
that Stenley was not identicel with Kelly from the comperison cf Stenley's

sppesrance with the photo of Kellye.

.“‘.'
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While Agents were keeping & surveillence at the Patrick Henry
Hotel lobby in Roanoke on 9/10/33 a young girl, approximately 5t'10™ t
with blond hair, ceame into the hotel and registered as

Miemi, Fla. Agents, after examiningthe [ f Vivian

Metthews, alies Mrs. Vernon C. noticed
a very close resemblance of to the photo of Vivien Matthews.
This photo was then exhibite of the Patrick
Henry Hotel, who registered in and who steted thet in his
opinion there was no question but what was the seme as Mrs.
Vernon C. ¥iller judging from the latter's photo.

Arrangements were then made with of the hotel
for Agents to occupy & room adjacent to that of -5 and also to
intercept any telephone calls that might be made to or from her room at
the hotel. While Agents were talking with about this matter,
ceme down the elevator and started out of the lobby of the
hotel. L4s she was going out she looked very suspiciously at Agents at the
desk and as soon as she reached the steps going out of the lobby, started
to run, It was agents' intention when she stepped out of the elevator inmto
the lobby to casually follow her to see whom she contacted. However, it
was clearly evident that this wes impossidble from the facts es developed.
Consequently was stoiped at the door and asked who she was. At

this point detectives end pproached, both of them
being connected with the Roenoke Police Department, and explained that
this same girl hed approached Police Officer at the N. & W.
R.R. Stetion and informed him that she had come from Richmond, Va, with
two men and two women in a Chrysler Sedan bearing Va. license plates,

the first three numbers of which were 151 but claimed she could not fur-
nish the rest of the license number, and that these individuals with whom
she had ridden from Richmond, Va. had her beggage in their possession and
would not permit her to obtein possession of the seme. Officer
immediately took to Police Headquarters where she told detec-
tives*anﬁ that she did not wish to go into the head-
quarters be e she was afraid tket if the other parties with whom she
had ridden from Richmond to Roanoke would see her talking to officers
they would harm her. Detectives an being suspicious
of the whole affeir, decided that they would accompany her back to the
railroad station to see what they could observe, so when and
reached the station with they there observed e men
and a woman carrying the baggege of o the baggage room at the
-railroed station.

As soon as these individuals saw the officers they ran from the
stetion down a derk alley from where they disappeared in an sutomobile.
The officers did not get e very good look st them &nd could not see the
license number on the car nor obtein a description of it. tvhile Officer

All bBIC
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@ i orsice were trying to see who was in the car and
see vhere they were going, disappeared in a taxi cab so they
came back to the taxiceb stand at the reilroad station and asked from the

texicad drivers where haed gone and there learned that she md

gone to the PatrickHenry Hotel. Consequently they immediately proceeded

to the hotel to see if the other individuals would contect this woman,

and to try to find who she was d what her business was. Tt wes decided ...m'_"____
by Officers and that they would take into
custody and hold her for questioning. Preﬁmed to give eny in-
formation to either Agentb or the writer except that her perents
were dead, that she had an uncle named—living at Miemi, Florida,
that she had been visiting recently with friends in Richmond, Virginia

whose nemes and addresses she would not furnish and that she had ceught a
ride with the two unknown men end two unknown women previously mentioned
from Richmond, Va. to Roanoke, Vas She claimed also that she was on her
way to Miemi, Florida, but at the same time admitted that she had been to
Richmond, Va. before coming from Miami, FPlorida. She could not explein why
she would return to Miami, Floxla from Richmond, Va, by way of Roanoke, Va,
which is out of the way. During the course of the conversation with her she
admitted to the writer that she was acquainted with having met
him in Richmond sometime ago and wes informed by of the methods
of operation of the Devartment of Justice and had given her advice &s to what
she thould do in case she were picked up by Depertment of Justice egents,
Nothing further could be obteined from her on this point.

It wes the opinion ormof the Patrick Henry
Hotel, as soon as he saw this ledy at she was & hotel prostitute. When
the writer asked her if she followed the practice of "working hotels®™ she
very meekly denied that this was her recket. It appears from all circum-
stances that this is whet this woman is engeged in. She steadfastly denied
thet she hed eny connection with the instant case and that she wes identiceal

with Vivian hkietthews.

on Q/IO/SSme the Petrick Henry Hotel
informed the writer tzat he would be glad to personally go through the
baggage of‘ at his hotel in the presence of the writer in order
to see if some bit of evidence could be obtained indicating her identity,
Eowever there was nothing in her beggage to show who she was and the only
suspicious thing founé therein was an 0ld copy of ‘B I'ew York newspaper —

on the second page of which was an article reletive to the Urschel kidneping
cese. ’

refused to permit her fingerprints to be teken and it
was subsequently necessary to obtain an order from the local court to have
her fingerprints teken, which was done and the prints searched in the Iden-

Al BIC
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tificetion Unit of the Division without meking en identificetion of her oprints.

In view of the fact thet there was suck & close resemblance between
and the photograph of Vivien Matthews, aliess Mrs. Vernon C. Killer,
the writer communicated with the Washington Tield Office by telephone, wkich
tu comruniceted with the liew York Office of the Division and hsd Agent
oroceel Ifrom lew Vork to Rosnoke to identify this girl, he being in
e position tc do so because of the fact thet he had vreviously seen Vivian
i'etthews, alias Mrs, Vernon C. Miller. Then Asent sew et
ti.: Noanoxe rolice Denartment he immediately stetel trhet ske was not Vivien
iatthews, but thet there was ¢ very etrikine resemblance between her end
Vivian letthews, In view of Agent opinion as to the identity of
anc the feilure of the Identification Unit to identifv _ber through
her fingerprints, the Roanoke Police Department releasedon e/12/33.

- PENDING -
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o ' ' . Mr. Nathan. |

(! )

- R . Mr. Tolson._____
o .-'/ .;_‘: . - ) c Mr.Clegg...____
t . : +4 Mr. Edwards___

4;": ' Mr. Egan..._
",, ' Mr. Hughes. ¥
Mr.Quinn._____

V/ M Mr. Looke

September 30, 1933.

MEMORANDUM OF TELEPHONE CALLS - URSCHEL CASE.

qcalled from Oklahoma City to state there are no air-
planes available, but the Rock Island has a steel baggage car which they can

fit up with Army cots and will give to the Division for the regular fare to
each passenger. He stated that Mr. Nathan thought this latter idea would be
satisfactory. He stated that this baggage car has one door on each side, and
that the door on one side can be sealed go that only the one can be opened.
I advised this should be hatdled with the utmost secrecy. He stated that
this train leaves at 10:25 p.m. arriving in Oklahoma City at 11:25 the next
morning. I requested that he ask Mr. Nathan if he thinks it would be well
to bring them in Monday morning, or could we bring them in tomorrow morning.
I suggested that if we leave tonight we might get a great deal moremblicity

. in the Sunday papers than we would get in the Monday papers if we leave Sunday

night, arriving Mondey morning. (D stated they would need 3 or 4
hours notice to fix up the car for our use.
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called subsequently to say that a verdict of guilty
had been returned against all defendants, except the three from Minneapolis;
that those convicted were two from Minneapolis, the three Shannons, Bailey
and Bates. '
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Mr. Nathan advised that the Judge is not going to sentence thenm
until next Saturday; that they were given 3 days in which to file motion
for a new trial, and that the argument 6n-the motion will be held on Friday.

"

With regard to the use of the steel baggage car, the only handicap,
according to Mr. Nathan, is the fact that the eompany's man in Oklshoma City
wants to go to Memphis to arrange for the transportation, himself, and that
he can leave Oklahoma City and arrive at Memphie tomorrow morning. I ed-
vised this would be alright. I advised I thought it better to arrive on
Monday morning at 11:25, than on Sunday.

~.

I edvised that when the local man from the ompany_srrives .
in Memphis he should contact Mr. Keith. g —
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I advised Mr. Hathan that some of the press representatives in
Memphis have chartered a plane to follow the plane which they think the
Kellys are going to be moved out in. I advised they had also hired high-
powered antomobiles in the event we tramnsport them that way.

T advised that I thought it would be well for the local representa-
tive of the railroad company to leave tonight, accompanied by an Agent,
for Memphis., Mr. Nathan stated he would hold at Little Rock for the
present, in the event we decide to travel.by plane. Mr. Nathan advised that
the name of the representative of the railroad compeny is
and he is the Chief Assistant to the Division Passenger Agent in Oklahomsa
City. I stated that it was alright to tell the railroad representative
that if there is a leak in Memphis the reservation will be immediately
canceled. Mr. Nathan stated he thought five men from Memphis, and the
Agent from Oklahoma City who would be returning, would be sufficient to
guard the Kellys.

I contacted Mr. Keith and advised him that it had been decided that
we should move the Kellys in the steel baggage car. I advised Mr. Keith
that Mr. Nathan stated there were 3 prisomer cars at Chicago which have
windows, although the windows are barred. These, however, were more expensive.

¥r. Keith stated there were a couple of things ® be considered in
connection with the use of the steel car - first, although it is impossible
to shoot in, it is also impossible to shoot out; second, the matter of dyna-
miting the car, and third, the danger if in any way they get tear gas in the
car. I admitted that these matters were serious =nd thzt I had glven then
mich consideration. Mr. Keith stated after considering the whole matter, he
thinks we had better teke:them by traim.

Mz Keith stated that the pilot's pit is completely claséd off from
the compartment vhere the passengers sit. Mr. Keith steted the trip would be
made lots quicker by plane, and then, if they went by train the information
would get around and there would be crowds at every station. He stated his
idea vhen going by plene was to tell the newspaper representatives that if
their plane came within two miles of the plane in vhich the Kellys were being
transported, they would do so at their own risk. Mr. Kelth stated that he also
could heve them at the airport stop such & plane from teking off.

All BIC
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I advised Mr. Nathan of the views expressed by Mr. Keith with re-
gard to the two wuggested methods of transportation.

I stated to Mr. Nathan I was going to confer with the Attorne; General
and would then advise him vhat was agreed upon.

Mr, Nathan stated that Mr. Keenan is going to Detroit to attend a
meeting of the Copeland Crime Committee. I requested thet Mr. Nathen tell
Mr. Keenen I did not know why he was going to Detroit when I suggested it
might be well for him to remain at Oklahoma City until after the arrival of
the Kem.

I told Mr. Nathen he should take up with Mr, Keenan before he leaves
Oklehoma City the matter of guard duyy for the prisoners.

S Mr., Nathan sgated that thetMarshal's authorization to employ the five
s or six extra men for¥uards, was for the duration of the triel, only. I ed-
vised that the United States Attormey, or Mr. Keenan, should wire the Depart-
ment for further authorization. He stated be coiild not reach Mr. Keenan or
the United States Attorney, and I advised I would contact Mr. Stanley &and
suggest that he send the Marshal by telegram this authorization.

*

I advised Mr. Keith later that the Attorney General says he desires
that the Kellys be transported to Oklahoma .City but that the responsibility
for the method of transportation rests in my hands.

Mr. Keith advised he still felt it more desirable to go by plane,
and it was decided this should be done.
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MEMORANDUL FOR THE DIRECTOR.

Mr. Parrish showed me a telegram received from the
United Stetes Attorney at Denver, Colorado, with further reference to
the machine gun and other articles placed under attachment at Denver
which the Division desires to secure for further investigation in
the Urschel kidnaping and the Kansas City massacre. The United States

Attorney states that the attorneys for the express company had permitted
the Division office to have the guns for 24 hours in order that they
misht fire bullets therefrom for a ballistics test; that the express
company, however, insisted on going through with its attachment and
having a public sale and stated that after they had purchased the same
at the public sale they would be glad to donate the guns to the Govern-
ment, Mr. Perrish requested that I communicate with Salt Lzke and
ascertain if the Agents had any different information. I talked to
Agent in Charge Dowd who stated that Zimmer had just wired him advising
that he, Zimmer, had been permitted to have the guns for 24 hours and
Dowd stated he had received a telegraphic
request from the Oklahoma City office that the machine gun be shipped
to Kansas City; that, of course, this was impossible under the circum-
stances. I thereupon so advised Mr. Parrish, who stated that he was

had fired bullets therefrom.

going to present the matter to the Attorney General.
Respectfully,

Y sV S

V. W Hughes.
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7 ., Police Department,
= demphis, Tennessee.
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I received your telegram of September 30th,
thet Detective and
be permitted to eccompany the Agents of this Division when
returming Georg es alias "Machine-gun Kelly" to Oklahoma, and
I regret thet it' wee not poesible to reply affirmatively to your
request. All of the officers accompanying George and Kathryn Kelly
on this reamoval to the Oklahoma jurisdiction were officers of the
Federel Government, and if it had been practicable to have any
officers otner thun those of the Federal Government, I can &ssure

you thet it would hLave been my pleasure to have promptly advised

you that the couregeous officers you name would be periscitted to

teke this trip. \
Mey I egein theank you and the officers in question for '

the efficient services rendered in this case, and inform you of my

creat pleasure et thic menifestetion of cordial cooperation zith

the Division of Investigation, on your pert &nd on the part of the

demp:ls, Tennessee Police Department.

uest

Eincerely yours,

Director.

- v Al bl
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FULL-RATE DAY LETTER
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. 4Ly EDGAR HOOVER,DIRECTOR: e
b U S BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO§ DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -

WASHDC= g /
ERSONALLY APPRECIAME DETECTlVE*

AND BEING PERMITTED TO ACCOLPANY
YGUR KEN WHEN RETURNING GEORGE BARNES ALIAS KACHINE GUN

KELLY TO OKLAHOMA JURISDICTION STOP THE, POETCE 90!‘"\' S’ UI"F
. ,%‘/-{5:..9 g?v..[.«:. "
AND CHIEF OF POLICE WILL LIKEWISE DEEPLY APPRECIATE THIS °
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October 2, 1923.

IBORARIARS FOR ¥2, HUGHIS

In regarc tc toe ettuclied clirping )
to the effect that Police Chief Joseph A.{Lehmeyer : ——
w35 Gisaissed by the Hayor of Minnsapolis because
he vx.dn & trip to Okishoma City to testify in the
Charlc £ Urschel kidnaping case, I would like to obtsin
the deteils &3 to exactly what Lehmeyer testified to.
It is noted from th= article thet he went to
Okiahiomz City to testify ab the request of the de-
fense lawyers.

Very truly yours,

Director.

.

— tiant . - ‘. it
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COPY - NE#SPAPE# CLIPPING

TRIP TO URSCHEL, TRIAL COSTS JOB
Minneapolis Police Chief Ousted by Eeyor.

Minneapolis, Sept. 30 (AP). - A trip to Oklahoma City
to testify in the Charles F. Urschel kidnaping trial brought
dismissal of Police Chief Joseph A. Lehmeyer by Mayor A. G.
Bainbridge today.

Bainbridge had said previously he would demand a com-
plete explanation of the trip.

Lehmeyer seid he had gone to Oklashoma City at the resuest
of defense lawyers, who told hir he was subpeneed and that his
guick arrival thers would prevent itrial delsy end avoid further
expense. He went by airplane & week ago.
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September 28, 1933,

AN

'%33:_

I o= wost appreciative of your

of yeeterday extending your congretulations upon the
cepture of Gearge Tiachine Gen® Kelly st Nemphis,
Tennesses, by Specisl Agents of this D&viuanonhu-
day morning, Yeur kind sentiments conesyming the work
of thls Division are extremsly gratifying to me, I know
that I can ocontime ¢> ecount upon you for your loyal

support in earrying on the duties of my position here
which, as you doudbtless realise, are particularly arducus
at the present time.

With all good wishes, I am
Cordially yours,

All blC

[ESRIRA RF pa

Vi
I
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all mecsages, is STANDARD TIME.

A ;FESEP 27 L 14

' HONORABLE J EDGAR HOOVER.DIRECTOR DIVISION OF - L2
l‘_\j INVEST IGAT ION=DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE WASHDC = e

- CONGRATULATIONS ON THE SPLENDID WORK OF YOUR REPRESENTAfIVE
AT MEMPHIS RESULTS LIKE THIS WiLL SOON RESTORE PUBLIC

. CONFIDENCE AND WIN FOR OUR LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES THE
.~ ACTIVE SUPPORT OF LAW ABIDING CITIZENS EVERYWHERE=

N , ST
> \ GRS A 7577 670
) Mr. Clese. .........
(5% ol | TN

Voo b
A wree |

$
% THE QUICKEST, SUREST AND SAFEST
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¥. H. &té&m“w.m m nf Arhmnrz L. M. THURSTON. CITy CLERK
ERXXEEXRRE. FinsT waRD ¢ MAYOR ORAK M. BRYANT, CITY TREASURER
J. £ WILLIAMS. CITY ATTORNEY
:’ :‘ :‘"“:’. :::::‘:::" C. F. ADAMS, CITYy MANAGER HALE DUNN. Ciigr oF PouICE
oeTE 8. P. MATTHEWS, CITY EmetngEn
:I;o?;';::::s':?;nc . Ardmore, Gklaboma A Y. EASTERWOOD, CITY PuvsiCIA
. . . FRANK JENNINGS. Pinx Cugy
‘ M.. Natha:
o Septexber 20, 1938. Mr. Toloon
M. Clegg
e - ’ Nir. Edyva .
- R . . tvr. Egar...
Homorable J. Edgar Hoeover, / Mr. Hugre
Department of Justics, ' . " Mr. Quinr.
Washingten, D. C. . . A:ir. Looke
i Dear Birs e

~for the capture of this man, and that only the dispateh with which he was

-

When the newz was broasdcast that Harvey Bailey had escaped from the
Dallas Coumty jail the publit was informed that the car'in whick he had escaped
was heavily armed and it was the thought of all the people in this vicinity that
this meant armed with machine gurs. When the police officers of the City of.
Ardmore were informed that Bailey was headed toward this place, and when these
officers started out to intercept him they could not have had any thought other
than that the chances were exceedingly favorable ome of two things would eecur,
that is, that they would kill Harvey Bailey or that Balley would kill them, or
some of them., Notwithstanding this fact these officers did not hesitate, but
with the meager equipment they had and with the grim determination to remove .
thie menace from society, satarted out to assiat the officora of this gonmont
in the perfomnco ef their duty.

From tho experience we, in this section, have had with fugutivel g
the Bailey type, the people have been subjected to the most heinous crimes, ik
altbough these officers receive a salary, two of them $112.50 a month each JNES
the other of less than $200.00, they virtually took their lives in their hafy
in order to prevent a pepetition of such crimes on the part of this escaped
vict.

We have been informed that, while no official offer of a reward:
been offered, it was the intention of your office to offer a substantial ref

captured prevented this reward from being offered. I feel that as a reco
of the failhful services performed by these men, and further as an inducen
to police officers of the entire United States to perform like services in
future, the government would do well to substantially reward thou -n. :

I wish to assure you this letter is not being writtex at tho rcquoﬂ
of any of the police officers of this city, and as a matter of fuct thoy do aot
know it is being dome. _ ' L e BN

Thanking you in advance for whatever consideration youcare ta give

to this matier, I am RECORDED 17‘7’/-;:' 677—
W o T L 108
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L October 3, 1933.
[ 7]

Homorsble ¥, H. Batis,

Mayor,

ey
A

Desr Mr, Betis:

I desire to ecknoxledge receipt of your communication of the
20th, instent, and tc wdvise you that I have given conslideruble thought to the
suggeetion which you mcke for the recognition, through menetery revard, of the
excellent services performed by the police officers et Ardmore who epprehended
Harve; J. Belley shertly sfter his recent escape from jall et Delles, Texas.

I am in fuli eccord with the sentiments which you exyress with
reference to the sm=ll compensation received by police officers, whc -re daily
celled upon to jeoperdize life and limb in the performsnce of their duty. I
have teker ocession, zisc, to vrite the Chief of Police st irdsore, thanking him
for the excellent services perfcraed by hi. «2d Eis men in capturing Bziley, who
is reputed tc te a dangercus gunmsn, end I have ex;ressed my adulration fer the
bigh ccurage cof these officere in accozplishing the capture. I regret, howpgver,
that 1t is not possible, under Goverumental rules and reguluticas, for mg{icuxd
to be raid these efficient officers, and frankly I 4c not bslleve thut it is.
possible, under such rules cnd regulations, tc compensate theu in any wey for.

& service slready perforzed., The rules govermning the peymsnt of rewzrds in--
verisbly require that the wction taken by the officer or person bringing about
the sppreheasion of the wanted men be based upon the offer of reward, In other
vorde, they must have knowledge thet 2 rewsard is cutstanding, =nd rith that
knowledge zcoomplish the epprehension, before a reward can be psid. This has
been ocur experience in a number of instances where rewards huave been c{{ered by
the Prison Burezu of the Departament for the zpprehension of escaped convicts.

If I hag any control whatever over such & matter you can be
assured that it would afford me real pleasure to recognise these coursgeous
officers by paying them an sppropriste reward and it is oaly becsuse of this
total leck of jurisdiction that I am deprived of this pleamure., I feel that
the city of Ardmore is to be congrstulated upon having such efficient officers
in its employ and I want you to know that I sincerely appreciats the sentizeat
which prompted you to write me your letter of the 20th,, and that I wiah it
were possible for me to carry out your suggestions.

Sincerely yours,

b
l" ol Director.
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| Bitision of Jnfestigation T
- VHE:DSS 3L 8. Bepurtment of Justice
Sashington, B. .

October 3, 1933. : (\j

MFEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR,

Mr. Nethen called and stated that the Marshal hed
received authorization for the hire of three additionesl deputies and
hes made arrangements to take over the work of guerding the prisoners

‘ z _ and the jail beginning seven o'clock tomorrow morning. Mr. Nathan

t . wants to know whether he should withdraw the Agents. He steted that

: it would be unnecessary to have them there as the Mershal hes made full
S arrangements to take care of the situation. He will stay at the office
e for one-half an hour or so and then will be at his hotel. He steted he

3 would appreciate it if you would csll him. ‘
; Respectfully,
V. %. Hughes.

o
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OLUMBUS EVENING DISPATCH R
Columbus, Ohio ¢ i
! 9=20-33 e ‘(

A Good Job. So Far
]T must be admitted by all that the agents of
the federal department of justice have done

a fine piece of work, so far, in its handling of .
the Urschel kidnaping case—the best handling -

¢f such a case that the nation has yet seen.
Under the pressure so skilfully applied, the
gangsters lost their nerve and resourcefulness,

. N 1
'and their organization crumbled. Kelly mightz
have been harder to capture unless he had been !
aware that he was no longer safe even from !
his own accomplices in crime. .

There is no inherent réason why a state|.
agepartment of justice should not be able to
handle gangsters just as effectively, in cases
that aie capable of beinz handled within the.
limits of their own jurisdiction. What has
happenéd in this case does not warrant the
turning over of the whole matter of criminal
jurisdiction to the federal government, as some
have suggestcd. It should shame most of the
! states, however, into a radical revision of their:
, inefficient methods of handling crime.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER L'
DIRECTOR

Bisision of Infestigation
—_p— Bic ¥ 8. Bepartment of Justice

Mashington, B. €.
- September 30, 1933.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR,

Seladialais g S Eath

In talking with Specisl Agent in Charge Keith at Memphis
I edvised him of the Division's desire to obtain, at the earliest
¢ practicable moment, an accurate account of the arrest of Eelly and his
wife at Memphis. Agent Keith stated that they had been dictating a
report from day to day and they would have a rough draft prepared of
developments to date and he would place the rough draft in the mails and
send it here by air mail so it would be here Mondey morning; that it
3 could be written here at Weshington. I told him to forwerd the rough

“T TATIE XdOD

draft today. He also stated he would forwaerd such information as he.
- lhad been able to obtain concerning Kathryn Kelly.

Respectfully, - -

V. W. Hughes.

3

L
. 4
D aeemadl L, L
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- MFEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

Mr. Keith called again., He said he was with Mr. McClanahen,
the United States Attorney at Memphis, and thatOKelly and his wife
had signed waivers and were ready to be removed to Oklahoma City;
that the United States Attorney will file complaints against)h‘rans R

ichenor and the attorney, Langford sey, charging them with
arboring a fugitive and will prosecute them vigorously in Tennessee.

Mr. Keith stated that the United States Attorney would like
to talk to Mr. Parrish. Mr. Parrish telked to Mr. McClanahan from
my office. The United States Attorney told him that he was ready
to remove Kelly and his wife this evening by aeroplane and thet the
Agents of the Division were prepared to go along with proper protection.
I at this point advised Mr. Parrish of Mr. Nathan's observation while
on the telephone that the Judge trying the case was desirous of not
having Kelly and his wife brought to Oklshoma City until the termination
of the trial. I then consulted you and ascertained that you had the
seme understanding from #r, Nathan. Mr. Parrish thereupon told the
United States Attorney to hold the matter in abeyance until he had
an opportunity to talk with United States Attorney Hyde at Oklahoms
City and would call him back later in the afterpoaon

YR m amrrr T X1~ ﬂ'.'((‘“.'-ﬁ""" -—rr T
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After the telephone conversation Mr. Parr shlwgia‘d j‘
if the Division had any preference in the matter. I~ $018"him I gt
not think the Division had any preference excepting tha‘?l me weuld c'"'" LA
like to comply with the Judge's desire. He then stated he woulu
to Mr. Byde immediately and obtain béﬁmwcl ther: woudd: igdiis&" JUS1.00
me further. B I T -

ot O

Resggtm |
OCT 4- 1933 /1Koy P .

V. W. Hughes.

Mr, Parrish talked to Mr. Hyde, at Oklahoma City, who confirmed the
information we had relative to the Judge's not desiring the Kellys
returned at this time. He called Hyde's attention to the possibility
that the Kellys might change their minds about waiving removal. Hyde
thereupon stated he would think it over and talk to Mr. McClanahan at
Memphis. *r. Parrish advised that anything they agreed upon between
them was satisfactory to the Department. The matter is left in this

status. )
Jia— !




